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# Type Question Response 

1 General If more than one proposal is accepted, will work packages be split? 

How will collaboration between the successful providers work? 

Only one proposal will be accepted 

2 General How will the selection process work? Will only CT select or in 

collaboration with the OWA Partners? 

CT and OWA Partners will make a joint decision based on scoring 

according to tender criteria 

3 Project 

Specific 

What is the expected timeline for delivery of the project? For this project the expected timeline is 10-12 months 

4 Project 

Specific 

Who do you expect to tender? We expect a broad range of participants that fulfil the criteria of 

relevant expertise and experience. We welcome bids from 

individuals, companies, organisations or consortia 

5 Project 

Specific 

Is this project intended to be an academic/scientific or 

commercial project? 

This project is the first of its kind on this theme within the OWA, as 

such the project should be both a combination of an 

academic/scientific and commercial approaches.   

6 Project 

Specific 

How are the OWA Partners expected to use this insight? This is dependent on the OWA partner, but it is expected that this 

work may lay the foundation for future project work as well as 

allow partners to potentially review their corporate processes and 

assumptions at a subsequent stage. 

7 Project 

Specific 

The project is targeted at resource variations. Can we assume 

extreme risk is less relevant? 

Resource variations are the main focus, but if insight can be 

gained into extreme conditions from the same dataset then the 

bidder may include this as an optional task and explain their 

proposed methodology. 



 

 

# Type Question Response 

8 Project 

Specific 

What is meant by “establish limitations”? This refers to defining the limitations to the methodology itself 

9 Project 

Specific 

How are high wind speeds defined? Definition of high wind speeds is open to interpretation and the 

TWG are happy to lean on the contractor to define these 
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